



Getty Oil Company

P.O. Box 3360, Casper, WY 82602-3360

Central Exploration and Production Division

September 1, 1982

State of New Mexico
Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

RE: Jicarilla "C" 6E
M Section 27-T25N-R5W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Listed below are the deviation surveys run during the drilling of the
above captioned well:

<u>325' 1/4°</u>	<u>2794' 1°</u>	<u>5520' 1 1/4°</u>	<u>7260' 1°</u>
<u>843' 1/4°</u>	<u>3268' 1°</u>	<u>5867' 1°</u>	
<u>1251' 1/2°</u>	<u>3585' 3/4°</u>	<u>6363' 1°</u>	
<u>1654' 3/4°</u>	<u>3962' 3/4°</u>	<u>6404' 1°</u>	
<u>2154' 3/4°</u>	<u>4945' 1°</u>	<u>6918' 1°</u>	
<u>2671' 3/4°</u>	<u>4960' 1°</u>	<u>7150' 1 1/2°</u>	

I hereby certify the above information is true and correct to the best
of my knowledge.

D. W. Bowers
Area Superintendent

CAW/gr

